RISHI DEVRA AKA CON ARTIST DEVRA PATTON WEST: THIS WEEK WE FOCUS ON PATHOLOGICAL LIAR AND
ACCOMPLICE IN RACKETEERING & ATTEMPTED MURDER GEOFFREY REYNOLDS CPA.

Last week we looked at the role of senior cult member Dr. Julio E Williams MD and provided compelling evidence
of his involvement in racketeering and complicity to commit murder.

You can review that bulletin by going here.

THIS WEEK IT IS THE TURN OF SENIOR CULT / GANG MEMBER GEOFFREY REYNOLDS CPA.

Above left: Geoffrey Reynolds CPA travelled from California in September 2006 to take up employment in what he thought was a
normal corporation. Only after loaning 5300,000 to its CEO Patton West did he realize that the corporation was a front for
organized crime. Reynolds agreed to become complicit in serious crime to ‘save’ his marriage, his CPA license and his 5300,000!

In the UK we have a word for ‘bottom feeders’ like Geoffrey Reynolds the word is SCUM. The urban dictionary
defines the word thus:-

scum
(adj.) Possibly the worst word you can have your name associated with.

It is hard to define the word, but it is basically used to describe someone so disgraceful that they are seen as the lowest form
of life. "Worthlessness", "waste of skin", "dirt". "Nothing". Far worse than most other insults, where the victim is often just
referred to as genitalia.

Scum are people that would sell their wife and children if the price was right. No crime is off limits for scum like
Geoffrey Reynolds CPA. Becoming a pathological liar for money? No problem — tell me what to say? Defrauding
individuals and government out of millions of dollars. No crime is too big? Being complicit in the murder of a
whistleblower going public about serious crime. No problem. Tell me when the whistleblower is going to be
murdered and I'll announce his murder and the campaign of intimidation directed at his family to the press in
advance. Make false statements to a court as part of a $10,000,000 extortion scam. Not a problem where do |

sign?

Above: Scum bag Geoffrey Reynolds CPA. No crime is off limits not even murder.
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We will now set out just a few of the crimes Geoffrey Reynolds CPA agreed to commit in return for the $300,000
he was duped into loaning Patton West, shortly after commencing his employment with her in September 2006.
That Reynolds had fallen totally under Patton West’s control after loaning her his life savings is made very clear in
two emails sent to the whistleblower by one of his work colleagues in March 2007. In the first of email entitled
‘Help Me’ Rebecca West, no relation to Patton West, talks about all the serious crimes being committed right
under Geoffrey Reynolds’ nose. The second email entitled “What is your status’ sets out how Reynolds was hoping
to save his marriage and his CPA license by not reporting these serious crimes to the police. Let us now get specific
about just a few of Reynolds’ crimes.

DANGEROUS PSYCHOPATH ASSAULTS g,
FEMALE PHYSICIAN WITH REPEATED HITS TO
THE VICTIM’S HEAD WITH HER SHOE

1. The April 2006 vicious assault by Patton West upon Dr. Pat Cole MD as part of a criminal conspiracy to extort
$1.3 million from Cole.

Reynolds failed to report the campaign of violence and intimidation by Patton West towards the victim, Dr. Pat
Cole, and several witnesses to the assault. This campaign being carried out right under Reynolds’ nose was
intended to force the victim and witnesses into withdrawing their statements against Patton West. Review these
witness statements. (1), (2), (3) (4) & (5). Here is a statement by fellow employee, Carlida Finch, who overheard
Patton West planning Cole’s murder. Cole got a reprieve after handing over $1.3 million to Patton West. Patton
West’s multi-million dollar a year criminal racketeering business model relies on the public believing the lies and
propaganda that Patton West is a minor deity, so the truth has to be hidden at all costs. This is fraud. Shortly after
news of the assault on Cole went public in the Whitefish Pilot newspaper on July 12%, Reynolds posted multiple
statements on Patton West’s website denying the assault had ever occurred.
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While publicly denying the assault had occurred, in private Reynolds was desperately emailing the service provider
of Watson’s website in an attempt to force off that website a copy of Patton West’s written admission that she had
assaulted Cole. This admission was sent to her entire mailing list on April 17 2006; just days after the assault
occurred with a copy finding its way on to Watson’s website. Within the missive, entitled, ‘The Law of Severity on
the Path to Purification,” Patton West admits the assault and justifies the attack on Cole by asserting she was a
Nazi in WWII in another life time. Reynolds hoped to remove the admission of guilt from Watson’s website by
having Patton West claim copyright of document!
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—— Original Message -—-

From: Geoff

To: 'GoDaddy com Copyright Claims Dept’
Sent: Monday, Movember 05, 2007 6:49 PM
Subject: Copyright violations

John Watson's Copyright Violations
2007-11-02

Dear Sirs,

He has recently posted these copyrighted documents on his web site.
"Advisement on Financial Form-Building”

"The Law of Severity on the Path of Purification”

"The Seven Laws of Soul Embodiment)

The other is a graphic from "The Christ Heart”

I, Dr. Devra Patton West, copyright owner, have a good faith belief that the use of this material was not
authorized for use in the manner complained, nor have any of my agents, or under any law.

Under the penalty of perjury, I, Dr. Devra Patton West, am owner and have an exclusive right to the
aforementioned material and believe that information in this notification is correct and the copyright has
been infringed on.

Dr. Devra Patton VWest

Surya Enterprises Unlimited Inc.

306 Stoner Loop Rd.

Lakeside, MT 59901

Phone 406-844-2150

Email masterteacher@surya-unlimited.com

Geoffrey Reynolds’ employment came about because the previous ‘finance controller’ resigned rather than
manufacture false invoices to make it look like the $436,000 literally beaten out of Cole was received a result of
normal business activity. No such problem for Reynolds, who gave a statement to the Bigfork Eagle newspaper on
August 9 during which he more or less ‘admitted’ money laundering $436,000 in cash through West’s business, as
payment for an “internship” and “therapy.” Who cashes in their entire IRA and borrows $50,000 from their Aunt
to pay for an “internship” and “therapy?” Reynolds also vehemently denied that Cole’s injuries were caused by
Patton West assaulting Cole, even though the assault occurred 6 months before Reynolds’ employment
commenced, and even though there were several witnesses present when it happened. As detailed below, Patton
West was found guilty of assault in April 2008 and fined $500 and given a 6 month suspended prison sentence. On
the very day the press announced her conviction for assault, Patton West published a propaganda statement on
her website denying her conviction and asserting that the court had thrown out Cole’s bogus assault case!

Above from left to right: Divine Mother (gag!], One of two Montana arrest warrant photos of Patton West. Dr. Patricia Cole,
recruited into Patton West’s cult, brainwashed and conditioned, viciously beaten by Patton West and stripped of her entire net
worth estimated at $1.3 million. John Watson the victim of fraud, a murder plot and a criminal conspiracy to bankrupt him.

2. More lies and more evidence of multi-million dollar fraud perpetrated by Reynolds

It is clear from witness statements that Reynolds, during the 2006 to 2008 time period, had fraudulently applied
for $30,000,000 in grants from the federal / state governments to build a spa complex. Reynolds applied for the
grants knowing that the corporation he was a director of was a front for organized crime. Though Reynolds’ title
was ‘Finance Controller’ the corporation itself was the public face of Patton West’s cult, which she ruled with an
iron hand.
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Reynolds’ title and the titles given to countless other employees before and since, was done as window dressing to
give Patton West’s criminal business model credibility in the eyes of the public and the authorities. And when
applying for millions of dollars in government grants. The following documents indicate that Patton West, should
she obtain the $30,000,000, was intending to use at least $2,000,000 of that money to pay off her creditors.

1. Email from Patton West’s step mother to Watson’s lawyer affirming that Patton West intended to pay back a
$30,000 loan to her out of the $30M grant money.

2. Email from Patton West’s office manager Rebecca West (no relation) stating that she feared the grant money
was fraud, and if not fraud and it came, Patton West intended to pay off her debts with it, including thousands of
dollars in wages owed to her employees. On page 2 paragraph 5 there is a reference to the $30M grant money.

3. A copy of the document announcing a Sheriff’s Sale in 2008 to force Patton West to pay her creditors
$2,000,000 in court fines and interest.

4. A copy of the statement Patton West made in 2009 while being deposed by Watson’s lawyer, within which she
admitted to being $2,000,000 in debt and admitting that Reynolds was not only aware of her financial situation but
was managing it for her.

Reynolds obviously knew about Patton West’s criminality and her financial problems but | bet he did not declare
this information in his submission to the federal government when applying for $30,000,000 in grant money.

Above: Scum bag Geoffrey Reynolds CPA. No crime is off limits not even murder.

3A. Reynolds was complicit in the August 2007 attempt by Patton West to murder fraud victim turned whistle-
blower John Watson.

John Watson was a business consultant recruited by Patton West in January 2002. Watson was tasked with setting
up a for-profit and several non-profit corporations, which he did over a 6 month period. At the completion of his
contract, Patton West told Watson that she was not going to pay him what she owed him. In March 2003, Watson
announced he was going to sue Patton West for fraud. After he announced his decision to go to law, Patton West
demanded a private meeting with Watson at his ranch which, unbeknownst to Patton West, the meeting was
recorded with a digital tape recorder. Long story short, Patton West admitted defrauding Watson but did not see
herself writing out a cheque for what she owed him. She went on to threaten that if Watson went to law, she
would get so f*cking down and dirty, huge expenses coming out of his pocket and not hers because members of
her cult / criminal gang would pay her legal fees. Below are excerpts from the conversation Watson had with

Patton West.
WARNING 3
', FOUL MOUTHED LANGUAGE FROM :
‘DIVINE MOTHER' 4

1. Devra West refers to John Watson as ‘Prince Charming.’

2. West agrees she has defrauded John Watson but does not see herself paying him!

3. West says that the truth does not actually matter if she can convince the public that her lies are their truth.

4. West acknowledges that she is a control freak and admits to disposing of people like used Kleenex.

5. West goes berserk and in an expletive laden tirade accuses the whistleblower of exploiting her vulnerability!

6. West says she feels stabbed in the back and f*cked up the arse by Watson’s insistence that West pay her the $50,000 she
owes him. West has an emotional melt down and leaves in hysterics!



http://omniawakening.net/documents/48.%20West's%20Step%20Mother.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/56.%20Help%20Me.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/27.%20Sheriff's%20Sale%20Essex%20vs%20Patton.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/54.%20Devra%20West%20Deposition.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/audio/133.Prince%20Charming.MP3
http://omniawakening.net/audio/147.%20Agreed%20but%20not%20going%20to%20fill%20out%20a%20Check.mp3
http://www.omniawakening.net/audio/18.%20The%20Truth%20Does%20Not%20Matter.mp3
http://omniawakening.net/audio/127.West%20admitting%20that%20she%20disposes%20of%20people%20like%20she%20does%20Kleenex.MP3
http://omniawakening.net/audio/150.%20West%20proving%20she%20is%20mentally%20ill.mp3
http://omniawakening.net/audio/151.%20A%20Fucked%20up%20the%20Arse%20Bully.mp3
http://omniawakening.net/audio/151.%20A%20Fucked%20up%20the%20Arse%20Bully.mp3

Watson went ahead with his lawsuit against Patton West which he won in 2008. Along the way, he became the
subject of multiple defamations by Patton West and members of her cult. He was also the subject of multiple false
witness statements that Patton West had told her employees to manufacture on pain of being fired. Here is an
email from one of those employees sent to Watson’s lawyer retracting her false statement. While giving a
statement to the Bigfork Eagle newspaper on August 9 2007 Reynolds, in what he thought was an ‘off the record’
conversation made the following comments to the reporter Constance See.

Geaff, the occult weapon | use

Yas, that is why | told the
to murder thass who appess 2. Bigfork Eaghe newspaper that
ma is not regarded as a weapan Iahn Watsan would be dead
under legal statute, Thersfore | & A within 12 months. - i \1

ami unlikely to be prosecuted
For murdar|

| am hanored to be associated
with you.

Abave: Senior cult member Geoffrey Reynolds CPA reveals Patton West’s plan to murder Watson in what he thought was an ‘off
the record’ conversation to a reporter. Just as Reynolds predicted o failed attempt was made on Watson'’s life days later. As
predicted by Reynolds a campaign of intimidation was directed at Watson, his wife and children which 13 years later is ongoing.

Reynolds stated, and | quote, “Watson will be dead within 12 months or in jail for reacting to what Patton West
was going to do to his wife and children.” End quote.

Constance See took the threat seriously enough to pass it on to John Nielsen, an IRS criminal investigator looking
into Patton West's finances at the time. We are sure that both Constance See and John Nielson will remember the
threat which was passed on to Watson and his lawyer. We are sure both will be prepared to testify as much at
Reynolds’ trial for racketeering and complicity to commit murder. Because of the occult (hidden) nature of the
weapon used by Patton West to carry out her extra judicial killings, no investigation took place. However, we are
certain that after interviewing a few of the scores of victims over the past 30 years, it will become clear to the FBI
that Patton West’s ‘World Service’ propaganda is a front for racketeering and murder. Reynolds must have been
sure about Patton West’s ability to murder Watson. Why else would Reynolds have announced Watson’s
impending death to the press? Reynolds must have been sure that, had Watson been murdered, that neither he
or Patton West would be investigated.

Above: The secret of Patton West’s power over individuals, the police and the courts is her ability to administer pain, suffering
and even death remotely. According to Watson and Jack West Patton West is a murderer and a suspected serial killer. This
ahility is all the justification that a criminally insane narcissist like Patton West needs to declare herself a God.

The reason for Reynolds’ confidence was twofold (1). the secret weapon used by Patton West to murder those
who oppose her is occult in nature (hidden) and not recognized by the legal system as a weapon. (2). Patton West
had ‘successfully’ murdered student Lisa Swidler in 2005 to stop her going to the police, and got away with it.
Additionally in 2002 Jack West, Patton West's then husband, had warned John Watson that those who opposed his
wife had a habit of dying suddenly.
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At this point, we would remind the reader that only eleven months had elapsed between Reynolds’ employment
commencing in September 2006 and Reynolds announcing Watson’s impending murder to the press in August
2007. As we shall see, Reynolds took to crime like a duck to water!

3B. After the murder plot failed Reynolds joined a 2010 conspiracy orchestrated by Patton West to bankrupt
Watson into silence. The objective being to deny the public information about Patton West’s criminal past.

REALITY PROBLEM SOLUTION ILLUSION
TRUTH POSTED ON-LINE ATTEMPTED MURDER, P
SHOWING PATTON WEST CRIMINAL CONSPIRACY ~ &
TO BE A PATHOLOGICAL AND AN ON-GOING 3 iy
LIAR, A THIEF, A CAMPAIGN OF VIOLENT b
MURDERER & SUSPECTED INTIMIDATION AGAINST ]
- SERIAL KILLER. WATSON & FAMILY. #

As stated earlier, Watson won his fraud lawsuit against Patton West in 2008. Patton West appealed the judgment
and in 2010 the judgement against Patton West was upheld. However, the financial award to Watson was reduced.
While attending court in Montana in 2010, Watson was served two defamation lawsuits by Patton West & her
stooge scumbag Geoffrey Reynolds. Again we would point out that Reynolds’ employment started with Patton
West in September 2006 and Watson’s ‘employment’ as a consultant ended in August 2002. The point being that
Reynolds did not know Watson existed until he traveled from California to Montana in September 2006. It
therefore follows that Reynolds’ decision to launch a lawsuit against Watson (for a defamation that did not occur)
was entirely motivated by Patton West.

To be perfectly clear, scumbag Reynolds agreed to give false witness to a Montana court within which he
demanded $5,000,000 in reparations for something that never happened!

Above: Scum bag Geoffrey Reynolds CPA. No crime is off limits not even murder.

Below is an excerpt from Geoffrey Reynolds’ resume as posted on his own website in 2010, at the very time he
made his false statements to court in Montana. Most of what Reynolds is saying below, is a pack of lies as one will
quickly discern by reading the Whitefish Pilot, Bigfork Eagle newspapers and a lengthy statement Patton West gave
to the Montana court in 2009. This statement showed her to be $2,000,000 in debt, close to bankruptcy for the
second time and living in a caravan in Reynolds’ back garden. So there were no land purchases or properties to
manage and no staff of 15 to manage. However, Patton West did make it clear that Reynolds was the ‘money man’
controlling everything.

Senior Financial Manager, Surya Enterprises Unlimited, Inc., 2006 to 2014. Directs financial, legal, HR, IT and day-
to-day operations. Securing funding and managing banking relationships. Set up and maintains accounting and
computer systems. Created financial procedures and checks to secure and manage all assets. Created flexible
financial projections for 1, 2, 5, 10, 20 years. Envisioned company's future and implement plans, strategies and
policies to guide and direct employees to achieve it. Supervised and coordinated organization's operations and
made sure employees have the resources needed to do their jobs. Over sees all operations to minimize expenses.
Completely responsible financial system and all financial reporting and management reports. Managed all
property under control of the company. Negotiated office leases and land purchases. Lead staff of 15.

So if Reynolds’ employment commenced in September 2006, then how could Reynolds possibly have been
defamed between 2002 & 2006? Below is a copy of Reynolds’ pleadings to court in 2010.
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Of course the answer is that Reynolds was not defamed. It was a lie. Like the four statements posted on Patton
West’s website, denying that she had brutally assaulted Dr. Pat Cole MD. It was lie. Like Reynolds receiving
$436,000 from Dr. Cole and posting it through Patton West’s business as ‘normal’ business receipts, knowing it

had been extorted from Cole.

MOTIVE FOR MURDER & CRIMINAL CONSPIRACY? It was clear that Patton West’s criminal racketeering business
was dead in the water in Montana as long as Watson’s website was up which detailed her criminality in Montana
and New Mexico before that. Before Patton West, Reynolds, Williams and the rest of the cult could move on to
Arizona, they had to force down Watson’s websites by any means. Murdering Watson was the preferred solution,
which Reynolds was quite happy to announce to the Montana press in August 2007. However, after the murder
plot failed Patton West, Reynolds & Williams had to wait three years until at last Watson turned up in court in
Montana in 2010 after winning his fraud lawsuit against Patton West. At which point, scumbag Reynolds played
his role in Patton West’s conspiracy to bankrupt Watson into silence by issuing multiple frivolous (without merit)
lawsuits against Watson that she hoped he could not afford to defend.

Above: Scum bag Geoffrey Reynolds CPA. No crime is off limits not even murder.

The TRUTH is an absolute defense against defamation but only if you can afford to pay lawyers to defend the truth
in court. In addition to lawyers’ fees (Watson had spent a lot of money and 5 years winning his fraud lawsuit
against Patton West) Watson had to pay for the cost of air fares and hotel bills, as in 2005, he had emigrated
abroad for safety reasons. Patton West & Reynolds (along with senior cult member Julio Williams who funded
West's legal fees) gambled correctly that Watson could not afford another lengthy lawsuit and they were right.



So, when Watson did not turn up to defend West & Reynolds’ lies a default, undefended judgment was awarded
against him. As a result, Watson became the recipient of two $5,000,000 judgments for defaming West &
Reynolds, when in reality, he was telling the truth. Reynolds’ role in this criminal conspiracy is dealt with in more
detail here and here and here.

This is what criminals do. If they cannot intimidate you or murder you, they ‘buy’ the law they need by
outspending you in court.

More importantly, West was granted an injunction forcing his website down leaving Patton West, Reynolds and
Williams to relocate their criminal racketeering business model to Arizona where Patton West is currently targeting
spiritual seekers in Sedona.

LIES, DECEIT, PROPAGANDA. ALL PART OF A MULTI-MILLION DOLLAR A YEAR FRAUD / EXTORTION SCAM.

Above: Patton West a criminally insane narcissist with millions of dollars to spend on living out her fantasy that she is a ‘world
server.” In reality she robs, defrauds and mentally and physically abuses victims while emptying their banks accounts into hers.

Between the time Geoffrey Reynolds began his employment in 2006 and when he left in 2014, Patton West was
the subject of multiple arrest warrants, a conviction for assault and much more — see the list we provide below in
this bulletin. You can also go to these web pages. The Crimes. The Lies. The Fake Bio. The Fake Testimonials
(many of them provided by Dr. Julio E Williams MD). You can also review the many audio and written statements
from ex-employees and ex-students by following the links all victims of theft, fraud, extortion and mental and
physical abuse.

And yet in 2014, when Reynolds left the cult to work for McSwain & Co. accountants in Olympia WA, he posted
the following statement on social media about his time in Patton West’s cult / criminal racketeering gang.
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HERE IS A SMALL PORTION OF WHAT PATTON WEST & REYNOLDS WANTED TO HIDE FROM THE PUBLIC...

THE CRIMES. This is what the Montana courts say about Patton West’s frequent visits to court
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1. Arrest Warrant for Criminal Check Fraud.

2. Conviction for Assaulting Dr. Cole MD & News Article announcing same.

3. Becoming the subject of a Sheriff’s Sale to force her to pay her creditors $2,000,000 in court judgments and interest.

4. Whistleblower John Watson’s judgment against Devra West for fraud. West tried to murder the whistleblower to stop this
information being available to the public. After the murder plot failed, West & Reynolds tried to bankrupt the whistleblower to
stop this information being available in Arizona, where she is now targeting the spiritual community in Sedona.

5. Defendant in fraud case brought by Larry Brazda and others.

6. Defendant in fraud case brought by ‘Top to Bottom’ Construction.

7. Vicious Assaults on female members of her cult i.e. Susannah Felder & Beatrice McGuire, Jamie Haywood and Dr. Pat Cole
MD.

8. The Students who took out loans for Devra West after being told, “They would be closer to God.”

9. Son Chris Haywood’s criminal record. See below.

Tab — Criminal Reports
FBI report on Chns Haywood 6/12/1995 - Forgery in Santa Fe, NM
Montana - Dept. of Justice - Criminal Possession of Dangerous Drugs
11/22/1998
Montana - Dept. of Motor Vehicle Division (1ssued & convicted) 98/99
ouglas County Statement of Warrantless arrest

10. Arrest Warrant for felony theft.

Here are some more details of crimes Patton West committed in Montana...

DIVINE MOTHER'S

ARREST WARRANT FOR
CRIMINAL CHECK FRAUD

Arrest Warrant for Criminal Check Fraud

DIVINE MOTHER'S

ARREST WARRANT FOR
FELONY THEFT

Arrest Warrant for Felony Theft

DIVINE MOTHER'S

CONVICTION FOR
ASSAULTING DR. PAT COLE MD

Conviction for Assaulting Dr. Pat Cole MD

DIVINE MOTHER'S

CONVICTION FOR
DEFRAUDING JOHN WATSON

Conviction for Defrauding John Watson

DIVINE MOTHER'S

CONVICTION FOR DEFRAUDING "TOP
TO BOTTOM CONSTRUCTION

Conviction for Defrauding Top to Bottom Construction
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DIVINE MOTHER

FOUND GUILTY OF
DEFRAUDING BRAZDA LIFE

Conviction for Defrauding Brazda Life

DIVINE MOTHER

GUILTY OF DEFRAUDING
WELLS FARGO BANK

Conviction for Defrauding Wells Fargo Bank

DIVINE MOTHER'S

MONTANA CHARITY STRUCK
OFF FOR FRAUD

Montana Charity Struck Off for Fraud

DIVINE MOTHER'S

CORPORATE BUSINESS 'CONTAINERS’ IN
MONTANA TWO INVOLUNTARILY DISSOLVED AND
ONE INVOLUNTARILY REVOKED.

DIVINE MOTHER
FORCED TO SELL ALL HER ASSETS AT A

SHERIFF'S SALE TO PAY PAST VICTIMS OF CRIME
$2,000,000 IN COURT FINES AND INTEREST

Sheriff’s Sale to Pay Past Victims of Crime 52,000,000

1. You can view a lengthy analysis of the crimes committed by Patton West against Dr. Pat Cole MD by going
here to a previous bulletin.
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This is what the Montana Newspapers wrote about the crimes that were committed by
Patton West in Montana during Geoffrey Reynolds tenure as ‘Finance Controller.’...

Spiritual guru pleads guilty in assault
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Above from left to right: The July 2007 Whitefish Pilot, the August 2007 Bigfork Eagle and October 2008 Ravalli Republic and the
April 2008 Whitefish Pilot news article announcing Patton West’s conviction for assaulting Dr. Pat Cole MD.

The Whitefish Pilot newspaper leads with Patton West’s assault on Dr. Pat Cole MD and lists several other crimes
being committed by Patton West and her accomplices in Montana. The Bigfork Eagle newspaper also leads with
the assault on Dr. Pat Cole MD and delves into a number of Patton West’s corporations, many of the involuntarily
dissolved or revoked! An in depth analysis of both newspaper articles can be found here. The Ravalli Republic
newspaper focused on the judgment the courts granted John Watson after being defrauded by Patton West.
Finally in April 2008, Patton West was found guilty of assaulting Dr. Pat Cole MD — no mention of the $1.3 million
Patton West successfully extorted from Cole, details of which can be reviewed in these documents. (1) (2) (3) (4)
(5) (6). Patton West's response at being found guilty of assaulting Dr. Pat Cole MD and defrauding John Watson
was to issue two statements on her website denying both crimes. Go here and here to view her denials. For more
visit these webpages. The Lies. The Crimes. Fake Bio. Fake Miracle Cures. Fake Career Opportunities.

This is what Patton West has had to say about herself since arriving in Arizona in 2010...

The Teacher The Divine Mother The Western_liegeat

o

THE RISHI THE MATAJI THE REGENT

Above: Run out of New Mexico at the point of a gun in 1995. Forced to leave Montana in 2010 after two arrest warrants, a
conviction for assault and after several visits to court as the defendant in fraud related lawsuits.

The Regent of the Spiritual Hierarchy for the Western Hemisphere.
THE SAGE OF SEDONA and the RISHI OF THE WEST!
The Rishi (The Teacher), The Mataji (The Divine Mother) & The Regent (The Western Regent).
The Mother of Ten Thousand Suns.
She has been preparing for thousands of years to guide humanity
As the light that shines behind leaders and world servers from across the globe.
As a Planetary Regent her auspicious presence offers the rare opportunity for private audiences etc...
As an instrument of mercy she offers the phenomena of Divine Grace Healing and the karmic resolution of
divine dispensation.
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FANTASY! FANTASY! FANTASY! FANTASY!

Below are some of the many lies that Patton West spouted in Montana...

1. She was called to ‘serve’ the world at age 7. Fact. Prior to declaring herself an Ascended Master in 1991,
Patton West was, according to witnesses, a pot grower, drug dealer, con artist and ex-bankrupt. Read what victims

Jeremy Samuelson and Satya had to say about Patton West’s “service.” Patton West is a ‘service to self-entity’ as
any review of her actions clearly shows.

£ APATHOLOGICAL LIAR {3

2. She has been prepared for thousands of years to guide humanity. Fact. As indicated above, Patton West is
either criminally insane, or so sure no one is going to challenge her lies, that she goes for broke. Any study of the
following web pages makes clear that most every life she has touched, has been ‘guided’ to ruin. The Lies. The
Crimes. The Fake Bio. Evidence of Insanity.

£ AraTHOLOGICAL LAR ()

3. As the light that stands behind leaders and world servers across the globe. Fact. Patton West is a pariah
amongst real service to other entities. If she were involved with any ‘leaders’ or ‘world servers’ you can bet that
she would shamelessly use their names and images on her website. The fact is, that like her other claims that she
was “holding open the gates of time” and that “the Christ gave her two doctorates in person” it is all lies and
propaganda.

£ AraTHOLOGICAL LAR ()

4. As a planetary regent, her auspicious presence offers the rare opportunity for private mentoring and
audiences for initiates world servers and spiritual protégées. Fact. This is all bullshit. In reality, these lies and the
accompanying propaganda are used by Patton West to attract potential victims into the ‘kill zone.” Once the
wealthy amongst attendees to her ‘private sessions’ have been identified, they are targeted for fraud and or
extortion.

Review this posting made by Patton West of ‘Sacred Sundays’ to be held at the home of senior cult member, Dr.
Julio E Williams MD. Victims are made ill by Patton West using her secret weapon and then asked to pay six figure
sums to be cured. Patton West was charging $500,000 for this ‘service’ in 2002. Listen what Patton West’s
personal assistant had to say about this.

£ ApaTHOLOGICALLIAR (@

5. As an instrument of mercy she offers the phenomena of divine grace healing (and dispensation of karma).
Fact. There is nothing divine or graceful about Patton West. On the contrary. Patton West is a vicious and cruel
psychopath and quite possibly a serial killer. Here are four examples of Patton West’s violent assaults upon
members of her cult or cult member’s children. Dr. Pat Cole MD repeatedly hit over the head with the heel of
Patton West’s shoe until blood ran down the victim’s blouse. The Whitefish Pilot newspaper has details. Susannah
Felder partially scalped by Patton West after Susannah questioned Patton West about an $80,000 donation Patton
West stole from the charity she later bankrupted. Read what witness / charity board member AJ White had to say.
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Beatrice McGuire had part of her ear ripped off after calling out one of Patton West’s lies in front of an audience of
scores of attendees to one of Patton West's gatherings. As witness Debra Coffey points out, the victim needed
plastic surgery for her injuries. Then there is Ingrid Smith’s six year old son who was assaulted by Patton West.

Then there is the murder of student Lisa Swidler, who was silenced to stop her going to the police about crimes
she witnessed against other cult members.

£ APATHOLOGICAL LIAR £}

6. The Rishi Collection. Fine Art, Sacred Heirlooms and Antiquities. Fact. After Patton West’s charity was struck
off for fraud in January 2004, and with several lawsuits against her, she defrauded the charity out of its largest
single asset; a property worth $1,250,000 (as valued in 2002). This asset’s ownership was transferred to a private
trust fund she had set up for herself and her eldest son, Rob Meador. The purpose of the trust fund was to hide
the asset from her creditors which did not work, as in 2008, a judge arranged for the sale of the property at a
Sheriff’s Sale to force Patton West to pay for $2,000,000 worth of court fines and interest that she owed her
creditors. Also in 2004, Patton West stole $4,000,000 in artwork and valuables owned by the charity, which like
the property, were largely funded by public donations. When questioned about the artwork and valuables in court
under oath in 2009, Patton West denied their existence stating that they were lost or stolen or carted away.

£ AraTHOLOGICAL LIAR {§)

Read the court transcript of her statement given while being deposed by the whistleblower’s lawyer. In 2014,
after the expiration of the statute of limitations on theft, the items magically appeared being offered as part of a
moving sale. Many of these items were featured on her website.

Above: The path taken by Dr. Pat Cole MD has been taken by scores or hundreds of victims of theft, fraud, extortion and mental
and physical abuse. Before entering the ‘meat grinder’ Dr. Pat Cole, an alleged Whirlpool heiress, was worth $1.5 million. After
being spat out the other side she was 550,000 in debt and allegedly filing for bankruptcy. She was lucky to escape with her life.

7. The vicious assault on Dr. Pat Cole MD Part 1. Within a couple of days of assaulting Dr. Pat Cole MD in early
April 2017, Patton West issued a written statement to her entire mailing list entitled ‘The Law of Severity on the
Path to Purification.” Patton West admitted the assault and admitted it was severe, but went on to justify the
assault by asserting that Cole was a Nazi in the WWII death camps in another lifetime! Have we said that Patton
West is bat shit crazy and should be confined to a mental institution? No mention of the $1.3 million that Patton
West was extorting from Cole at the time. We have Patton West’s written admission of guilt, but reading Carlida
Finch’s witness testimony about overhearing Patton West discussing Cole’s murder adds to the very real sense of
danger faced by anyone associated with Patton West.
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By some freak coincidence, the Whitefish Pilot newspaper article about the assault on Cole was published on July
12 2007, the very same day that Patton West was attending court as a witness for her son, Chris Haywood. Go
here to read the court transcript of Patton West’s testimony.

When asked in court by counsel if she had assaulted Dr. Cole MD, Patton West replied, “No way, no how—
absolutely not!

Within days of the Whitefish Pilot article being published on July 12 2007, Patton West’s website started to fill up
with statements of denial. Both Patton West and members of her cult all denying that she has assaulted Dr. Pat
Cole MD. Leading the charge were the usual suspects i.e. senior cult members, Geoffrey Reynolds CPA and Julio E
Williams MD, who between them had sent no less than five letters to the Whitefish Pilot editor vilifying him, wait
for it, for religious persecution!

e P e R o

= N e B e | O R | @"_—:Ei

Above ten statements of denial all, as if by magic appearing on West's wehsite on the same day. These statements in response
to the two newspaper articles printed in the Whitefish Pilot & Bigfork Eogle newspapers in 2007,

You can read these statements in full by following the links below. These statements may well have been written
by Devra West but attributed to the members of her cult. They all seem to have one author. No one would have
the nerve to complain lest they too become targets.

1. Geoffrey Reynolds 1 2. Geoffrey Reynolds 2 3. Geoffrey Reynolds 3 4 Reynolds & Williams
5. Julio Williams 1 6. Jack West 7. Bret Jahola 8. Dani Osborne
9. Devra West 1 10. Devra West 2
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8. The vicious assault on Dr. Pat Cole MD Part 2. Patton West was convicted of the assaulting Dr. Pat Cole MD in
April 2008. A scanned copy of the court documents can be reviewed by going here.
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Patton West’s response to news of her conviction for assault appearing in a local newspaper was to post a
statement on her website denying the conviction. She even states that the court dismissed the ‘bogus assault

case’ which is a total lie.

Court Rules to Dismiss Bogus Assault Case:
All allegations have been expunged from court records. Irregularities perpetrated by

Cole to court officials, more than indicated Cole’s direct involvement in the
conspiracy to entrap and discredit Dr, West, The allegations were dismissed as

implausible.

TRUTH: Cole’s misguided attempt to entrap Dr. West was a ploy mativated by
Cole’s need to cover-up her own in-depth financial fraud, as well as to hide her
medical malpractice issues that had been divulged to Dr. West. Cole, a medical
doctor, resented Dr. West's refused to allow her to attend a healing training
program, due to Cole’s lack of morality and professional integrity.

£} AraTHOLOGICAL LAR @

9. Patton West characterized her business interests as multi-billion dollar enterprises. While being questioned
in court, Patton West lied by characterizing her business interests as multi-billion dollar enterprises. Go here to

read the court transcript of Patton West’s testimony.

15 Q. Okay. On the last page of this exhibit --
16 first of all let me ask you some guestions. 1Is it fair
p i, to characterize your company as a multi-billion dollar
18 enterprise?

19 A. Correct.

Like the rest of Patton West’s testimony, her answer to the court was a lie. As the Whitefish Pilot newspaper
article published that very day, makes clear Patton West was in debt. The following is a quote from the that news

article.
Here in the Flathead, West ran into problems over several properties where she lived. On June 1, she was evicted from a 52

million Lakeside waterfront home when she failed to pay a second $50,000 down payment. She then moved into another
Lakeside with her son and daughter-in-law. "All she got out of the house was her cat," said Larry Phillips, a Realtor with Land
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Rush Realty. When asked about the eviction, West said a few weeks away from home were worth the trouble. She claims to be
negotiating a better deal on the property due to a water rights dispute. According to court documents, West is behind in
payments on the second home.

A month later, a second newspaper article was published by the Bigfork Eagle newspaper. Which categorically
showed that Patton West was not a billionaire, not a millionaire and not even solvent. The following is a quote
from that article.

Out of six businesses mentioned in West's literature, only one remains active and in good standing with the Montana Secretary
of State office -- Sacred Environments LLC. Two were never registered -- Divine Unity Foundation and Millennium Mind
Institution; two were involuntarily dissolved -- Surya Enterprises Unlimited and Global Guardianship Initiative; and one was
involuntarily revoked -- Sacred Archive Institute. Besides being evicted from her Bayside home in Lakeside and bouncing a check
for the purchase of the well-known Osprey House on Angel Point, West has a 52,287 lien against her for failing to pay
unemployment taxes for her Montana employees.

An in depth analysis of both newspaper articles can be found here. In 2008 Patton West was the subject of a
Sheriff’s Sale to force her to pay past creditors $2,000,000 in court fines and interest. In 2009 Patton West, while
being deposed by John Watson’s lawyer (the whistleblower), admitted that she was $2,000,000 in debt. Go here
to review her statement and scroll down to page 24 of the transcript.

£ APATHOLOGICAL LIAR £

10. John Watson'’s fraud lawsuit against Patton West. In spite of written intimidation from cult member Dr. Julio
E Williams MD in January 2007, in spite of false witnesses brought against him, in spite of a plot to murder him
announced to the press by cult member Geoffrey Reynolds on August 9 2007, John Watson won his fraud lawsuit
against Patton West. In October 2008, John Watson received judgment against Patton West for defrauding him
and shortly afterwards, was awarded $736,000 by the Montana court. In response to the Ravalli Republic
newspaper announcing Watson’s win in court against Patton West, Patton West posted the following statement
on her website.

Millennia Mind Dispute with John Watson:

Devra Surya Ma's legal team has filed for an appeal for the sanction ruling stemming
from a technical error and timing matter. Additionally, contrary to Watson's claims
of a "Big Win", lawsuits have been filed against John Watson for his many threats
and criminal acts against Dr. West and her family members and will be diligently
pursued by Dr. West's legal team.

TRUTH: No bus contract between Dr. West and John Watson has ever existed
The legal tllsume was fabricated lnr Wdtsun to I(-w-mus- an vxt()rtmn scam. Any
and all business proposals made by Watson were ne [.1 West has no
intentions enabling an extortion scam, therefore t of any kind will be
entertained.

Patton West refers to Watson’s win in court as a ‘technical’ error. She states that there were no business contacts
between her and John Watson and that his legal dispute was fabricated as part of and extortion scam by Watson!
The following evidence shows beyond all doubt, that there was a business relationship between Patton West and
Watson.

1. Business cards and stationery printed for Patton West and Watson.

2. A Bank Guarantee entered into by Patton West and Watson with Cactus design agency.

3. A letter from Patton West’s then husband Jack West confirming to the Immigration and Naturalization Service
(INS) that Watson was employed by Patton West.

4. A letter from Patton West to her lawyer asking him to dissolve the business relationship with Watson.

£} APATHOLOGICAL LIAR )


http://omniawakening.net/documents/8.%20Bigfork%20Eagle%20August%202007.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/168.%20Daffodil%20Time%20.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/54.%20Devra%20West%20Deposition.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/11.%20JW%20Judgment%20Against%20D%20West.PDF
http://omniawakening.net/documents/11B.%20JW%20Award%20October%202%202008.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/53.%20Ravalli%20Republic.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/890.%20MM_Business%20Cards%20etc.pdf
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http://omniawakening.net/documents/898.%20West's%20letter%20to%20Mr%20Tabarachi.pdf

Patton West is not shy about declaring to those trapped inside her cult what their role is, (see
below) even to the point of telling them in writing that their ‘financial withhold’ must be
corrected.

“It will be your privilege to
financially seed my transition.
It is not my need but rather

your need.”

A quate from Patton West when she was masquerading as the
Ascended Master Devra Ji. Circa 2004 [ 2005.

Here are the links to documents that Patton West sent to the members of her cult, basically telling them to
empty the contents of their bank accounts into hers or else! “It will be your privilege to seed my financial
transition.” & “The withhold of personal resources must be corrected.”

One may ask why those in her cult remain captive? Why don’t they escape? There are many answers; what
follows are two.

1. They have been subject to classic CIA brainwashing and conditioning which involved breaking the target’s will
and then rebuilding them as obedient droids, who submit to the will of the guru. Ex- cult member, Debra Coffey,
explained how this worked in a statement she gave to the whistleblower John Watson.

2. Most cult members have given up all their friends and outside interests and much of their capital, so have
nowhere else to go.

The following lies and propaganda were recently copied from her Facebook pages. (The
arrows and comments are ours.)



http://www.therishi.info/documents/113.%20Financial%20Form%20Building%20-%20Give%20Me%2066%20percent.pdf
http://www.therishi.info/documents/113.%20Financial%20Form%20Building%20-%20Give%20Me%2066%20percent.pdf
http://www.therishi.info/documents/113.%20Financial%20Form%20Building%20-%20Give%20Me%2066%20percent.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/38.%20Beatrice%20McGuire.pdf

THE LEGACY

\\\\ [he Sedona G[ifé’w.&.y fnt), {iqﬁ:gfifﬁnmmf

After \thQusands of years of waiting for the appointed time, an
auspicious~gateway for spiritual advancement has opened, that
bestows the tangible experience of the Immortal Masters. The Path of
Enlightenment is held in Sedona, Arizona to amplify sustained access
to your master self. As a regent of the Spiritual Hierarchy, the Rishi
emanates the dynamic transmittal of planetary prophecy and vistas of
sacred knowledge being unveiled for the first time in our planets
history. One hundred years from now, the the Rishi's Path of
Enligljr:gnmem will be remembered as a ground breaking mile marker
for/xﬁodem mastery. Convening the supra genius of the enlightened
state of embodied mastery, she leads a new era for world service, that
/sers a new standard for prospering all spectrums of world betterment.
What was once, but a shimmer of hope and aspiration, is now divine
destiny becoming manifest.

1. As a “regent of the spiritual hierarchy” etc. This is just bullshit like her assertion that she is The Regent of the
Masters (i.e. above Jesus Christ), The Western Regent (spiritual overlord to the western hemisphere), The Mother
of Ten Thousand Suns, The Mataji, Divine Mother, she has been preparing to lead humanity for thousands of years,
is holding open the gates of time and who received her two doctorates from the Christ in person etc.

2. Five years from now, Patton West will be recognized as one of America’s most vile and despicable villains. A
ruthless and cold blooded criminal who, using her occult hidden knowledge has robbed, defrauded extorted
money from, and mentally and physically abused countless victims. Then there are the several suspected murders
her ex-husband, Jack West, maintains she is guilty of. This, confirmed by the whistleblower John Watson who
Patton West tried to murder in 2007.

) ArPaTHOLOGICAL LIAR (8}

When we made this information available to McSwain & Co., Reynolds’ current employer, their first response was
to sanitize Reynolds’ online resume to remove all mention of his ‘employment’ with the cult / criminal gang
between 2006 & 2014 and then later to remove Reynolds’ photograph from their website.

Geoffrey Reynolds, CPA

(253) 848-2907

Exparience

Friar ta joining McSwain & Company. PS: Geaff was independertt consultant. He worked as an Ovtsourced
CFO for many companies needing CFO services luded Start-up
Devt

Education
* BAin Accounting ~Caklormia Palytechnic University
Member
& American Institute of Certiied Public Accounteits
* Washingtan Society of Cerlified Public Accountants

Above left: At first all mention of Reynolds’ involvement with the cult / criminal gang between 2006 & 2014 was removed from
his on-line resume. Above right: Then his resume was reduced still further and his photograph removed.

Then they rearranged their website completely. It is not for us to impugn McSwain & Co.’s motives for sanitizing
Reynolds’ resume entry on their website, but the result is to hide Reynolds’ criminal past from the public and
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existing clients. As one can see from the evidence above, Reynolds should not be given access or trusted with
client’s confidential records. Then there is the huge risk any employer takes in having Reynolds as an employee,
even if he is hidden from view, as we are 100% certain that Reynolds is going to trial for racketeering and
complicity to commit murder.

!Ll MCSWAIN & COMPANY SERVICES  ABOUTUS  NEWS &INSIGHTS  RESOURCES
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This campaign’s objective is to force a criminal investigation into Patton West’s criminal racketeering business
model which she has operated in three western states over the past 30 years. During that time, it is estimated that
she has netted some $30 to $50 million from theft, fraud and extortion. There are literally scores of victims of
organized crime, some mentally and physically abused and perhaps several, according to the whistleblower and
Patton West’s ex-husband, murdered. Reynolds (and Julio Williams MD) agreed to become willing accomplices in
the conspiracy to murder Watson, and when that failed, bankrupt him into silence after he went public about
Patton West’s criminal activities in Montana.

“Rishi Devra has been guiding my life for many
years. | am honored that she allows me to help her
global awakening move forward.”

Geoffrey Reynolds CPA 2014

Reynolds & Williams have failed to take into account two important facts.

1. Patton West is criminally insane and is hell bent on revenge, regardless of the cost to herself and her two accomplices.

2. That, as an ex-marine, Watson will not be intimidated by her secret weapon like hundreds of other victims of Patton
West’s ‘World Service’ have over the past 30 years. So they had best get lawyered up!

The campaign of violent intimidation that Reynolds announced in August 2007 against Watson and his family has
continued to this day. While Watson is one of literally scores of victims of organized crime, we champion his case
because the evidence he has accumulated over the past 18 years makes it almost certain that Patton West and her
two stooges / pawns / accomplices will go to trial and then to jail. Reynolds and Williams gambled that because
Patton West has been getting away with murder for decades, they would never be called to account for their part
in her attempt to murder, and when that failed, bankrupt Watson into submission. Their gamble has not paid off.
Now all bets have to be paid.

So Geoffrey Reynolds (and Julio Williams) will be relentlessly hounded by the truth, just as Watson and his family
have been and are being hounded by Patton West. Both Reynolds (and Williams) will be turned into pariahs at
work and at play by the truth. This a prelude to a criminal investigation, Reynolds’ eventual arrest for racketeering
and complicity to commit murder. These continued actions against Reynolds, Williams and the psychopath West,
make a criminal investigation a dead certainty. Reynolds’ only course of action is to turn state’s evidence against
Patton West in the hope of a shorter jail sentence.

Last week we looked at the role of senior cult member Dr. Julio E Williams MD and provided compelling evidence
of his involvement in racketeering and complicity to commit murder.
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Julie Wilkizma

You can review that bulletin by going here.

I AM NOT A CROOK
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DEVIA ADEMAA
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| AM AN UNDOCUMENTED FELON |

Above: Patton West a criminally insane narcissist who believes that she is a god an a mission to lead humanity. Her only
credentials for this belief is the fact that for the past 29 plus years she has robbed, defrauded and extorted money from scores of
victims recruited into her cult with almost zero consequences for herself. She treats the police and law courts with utter
contempt knowing that she can secretly intimidate victims and hostile witnesses and field false witnesses from her cult.

If anyone is thinking of attending a ‘private intensive’ or ‘private audience’ with this
criminally insane narcissist, we would say this:-

\
memegenerator.net
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